
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

October 6, 2021 

 

G. Scott Shepherd 

Sr. Property Specialist 

SBA Communications Corporation  

134 Flanders Rd., Suite 125 

Westborough, MA 01581 

GShepherd@sbasite.com 

 

RE:  EM-T-MOBILE-056-210823 - T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing 

telecommunications facility located at 15 North Granby Road, Granby, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Mr. Shepherd: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of September 30, 2021 

submitted in response to the Council’s September 29, 2021 notification of an incomplete request for 

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 

request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/FOC/laf 
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From: Glenn Shepherd <GShepherd@sbasite.com>  

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 11:51 AM 

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov> 

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Subject: RE: [External] Council Incomplete Letter for Multiple T-Mobile Sites 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 

attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Evan, Council, 
 

Re: EM-T-MOBILE-056-210823 

 

In response to the your letter of incomplete, please see following attached documents with regard to  

 

 Property Card identifying the underlying property owner; 

 Property Map; 

 Original facility approval from the town 

 

I believe these documents will render this notice of exempt modification complete. 

 

 I also attached the letter of incomplete from Council for your reference and will mail hard copies via 

FedEx overnight delivery. 

 

 

G. Scott Shepherd 
Site Development Specialist II 
 
508.251.0720   Ext.3807 + T 
508.366.2610 + F + F 
508.868.6000 + C + C 
 

 
 






















